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Dear Madam,

Re:  OQur Client — Dr Murray Quinn

During oral submissions on Friday, 7" June 2013 an issue arose as to whether consent
would be required from Lucy Crawford's parents before an expert could be asked to prepare
a report. We would be grateful if it could be confirmed whether such consent was provided in
connection with Dr MacFaul's report.

We anticipate that any expert instructed would only require access to those documents which
have already been subject to consideration at the Inquiry, many, if not all of which would
appear to be accessible from the Inquiry website,

Yours faithfully,

Com Myt LR

Carson McDoweli LLP

kiera.quinn@
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